
HAROLD WEISBERG 
7627 Old Receiver Rd. 
Frederick, MD 21702 

The .ttorney Ueneral, 	 6/30/98 
The Department of Justice 
Washington, DC 2u530 

Dear Hs+ Reno,  

In writing you in hante two days ago, and probably deo because I believe 

that with a political decision already made nothing else will be considered, I 

omitted several factors I believe you should consider before you announce an 

investigation of the King assassination limited to alleged "new evidenceA° the FBI 

has probably already shown you is no such thing, 
4k4A.  

One is the the things the FBI did and did not do in the investigation, which 

it stated and maintained was not of the assassination but of stay's escape, a 

(MAC er unauthorized flight to avoid confinement case, could keep Frederic 

Whitehurst busy for a while in his reform efforts. 

Another is that with its emphasis on Posner rather than on the FBI and what 

it aid and did not do and say, much of ;fiat can be used against tip Department 

and the ZaL has aleeady been drawn tonather. It exists in the book manuscript 

that is now being retyped, my Whoring with History:  How the  Ct:05ald Posne  

Protect the Kian Assassins. Of course if the Department says the opposi4e, that 

can crate controversy that might i::prove the book's prospects, but what I 

am urging on you, wAh n6iiiPersonal interest involved, is that you reconsider 

the decision you reportedly made to limit any inquiry to this claimed "hew 
evidence." 

Pore than enough o the Department's and the FBI's releveant records are 

already available if, say, the CongreiSs or perhaps only some members of it 

were to got interested and try to do something about it. 

Although the transgressions ME are of a different administration, with 

your reported decision you and this administration will, and properly, be 

held to be responsible bedause,of this decision. 

You really do need advice and counsel from those who have no involvement. 

Sincerely, . 

Harold 4eisherg 


